
.s. 

Dud-draft of letter to pug lawyer or lowy-rs (if only ere, _ su -:7est echtel, 	o 
be seen by in-mr.son) 

nrdinerily, .ftor receivin7 the letter 'Ass I2essie -',angers wrnte 

November 17 for 	 'artin Luther king, Jr., 1 wnula LTIve wait-Ld to near I* 

fro; you beford writing. ,nwever, ' present 	.eisbgrg, a writec,of, 	Route 

8, ?rederick, ' d. Oa his babrlf 1 will soon bu filing, o suit lc ,inst th:= govern- 

ment in which -- ballove you will nave interest, unless tno sovernment makes ay1410ble 

to .Ar. eisberg v^lunterily want tue Justice Jeportment ::se su Tressed illeg0.1y 

abd ass written .%e it intends to ottem-t tr,  contim:e suilTressinrt. 

I. . .eisberg hr s enmrleted 	very 1r3e, detniled and hiphly pareu-sive 

study of this assessinotinn '2nd ite ^Motel a-ndling. -ith the exec-firm -'f his 

elnrk 	they essassin"tion nf 'resilent ennedy, it perhars the lerrest euch 

ever done. 

In 	 of 	nrk re u-.:s written n number of Jr. 4ng'a 

azeoctietes, not on n  1-hryn Las responded. L-e did not write 	 becnuse 

he Lelieved it migut be ton peinful to her. Lew-ver, he 	in posseesinn of 

knowle;ge he would like thnse ln-kin;  nu' for the family interest to be swere of. 

cm, therefor , writinT ynu et his request to ofrer ynu access to 1116 work in 

6dvance of the probable litisstinn, subject to but one rtriction: you preserve 

hi_ confidence .:nd hic literary f,rnperty. 

!). 
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234 SUNSET AVENUE, NORTHWEST 

ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30314 

NOV 1 9 1969 
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...,-,... 	
Mr. Bernard Ftensterwald; Jr. 

	

.1 	 Executive Director 
 

t7r.  • 
'1' 	

The Committee to' 

Investigate Assassinations .,•'.,,,, 
927 15th Street, '  N. W. , LC,.. 	 .Washington, ' p , C,,....'  20005 . 	

, 	
- • 	 , 

,t 
eir. e4 

, 	• 	 , 

	

t'iS : 	 .. ' Dear Mr. Fensterwald: 

	

cr . 	 ..:- 	Thank you for your letter, of October 16 to Mrs. King. 

' ., 	
.,0 

r.,, 	
The many commitments and family responsibilities which she tt • 
has often prevent her froM, replying to each piece of correspondence espondence 

	

Vs i 	
'as promptly and personally as' she would, like. I do hope that 	

. 
kik 

	

er', 	 you can understand this difficulty. 	 .. .: . .-,; : 	
"• ti .., 

	

;1,-, 	 ,. 	. 	_ 
 Mrs. King appreciates your:Interest in the assassination 	 1 ,..; fir; 

(v . 	
of Dr. King. We.regret that becaUse of her many responsibilities 
and commitments she is unable to reply promPtly and personally  
as she desires to do:- 

 

• , • 	. 

Therefore yoUr correspondence has been forwarded to Mrs. 
King 's legal advisers, Mr. Stanley,LevisOn, Mr. Harry Wachtel, 
of New York City and Mr.̀ .-R.`T.'  Blackwell here in Atlanta. You 
should expect to hear from-them -in the near future. 

Thank Diu again for your interest and concern. 

Sincerely yours, 

(Miss) Bessie' Rogers'  

- Assistant to Mrs. King 

ro 
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